CITY OF VENICE

Office of the Mayor

Interoffice Memorandum

TO: City Council

FROM: Mayor Ron Feinsod

RE: Appointment to Planning Commission
DATE: November 30, 2020

Based on the rankings submitted by council, I recommend the appoint of Jerry Jasper to Planning
Commission to complete the unexpired term of Scott Williams from December 8, 2020 until January
31, 2022. Rankings are as follows:

1. Jerry Jasper

2. Nick Flerlage

3. Lissa Macdonald

4. Ronald Smith

5. Richard Clapp

6. Angie Sutherland

7. Deborah Kelly
RF/mb

Attachment



